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Greer, Leslie

From: Huber, Jack
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:25 PM
To: Durdy, Barbara (Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org)
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Foster, Tillman; Greer, Leslie; Huber, Jack
Subject: Completeness Letter - DN: 15-32023-CON

Dear Ms. Durdy: 
 
On August 28, 2015, OHCA received the Certificate of Need application of The Hospital of Central 
Connecticut proposing to terminate inpatient and outpatient pediatric services at HOCC in New Britain.  OHCA 
requests additional information pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §19a-639a(c). Please electronically 
confirm receipt of this email as soon as you receive it. Provide responses to the questions below in both a Word 
document and PDF format at the earliest convenience as an attachment to a responding email. 
 
Repeat each question before providing your response and paginate and date your response, i.e., each page in its 
entirety. Information filed after the initial CON application submission (e.g., completeness response letter, 
prefile testimony, late file submissions and the like) must be numbered sequentially from the Applicant’s 
document preceding it. Please begin your submission using Page 123 and reference “Docket Number: 15-
32023-CON.” 
 
1. Clarify if CCMC is the only hospital that HOCC has an Emergency Patient Transfer Agreement with related 

to pediatric patients? If not, identify other providers HOCC has agreements with. 
2. Clarify whether CMMC’s Waterbury inpatient unit will receive HOCC referrals or transfers or just the 

CCMC Hartford location? 
3. Will pediatric emergencies continue to be brought to the HOCC ED by air/ground ambulance or will they be 

transported directly to CCMC or other tertiary hospitals? 
4. How many pediatric patients were transferred from HOCC to CCMC during FY 2014 and FY 2015? 
5. Will transferred patients receive two ED charges (one from HOCC and one from CCMC) as well as two 

ambulance charges (to HOCC and then to CCMC)? 
6. If a pediatric patient presents at the HOCC ED and requires emergency surgery, will the patient be 

transported to CCMC before emergency surgery or after? 
7. Will the proposal impact the continuation or volume of pediatric surgery at HOCC? If so, please describe 

the impact in quantifiable terms. 
8. Provide Table 7 Payer Mix specific to the inpatient pediatric services. 
9. Resubmit Table 8 (both the inpatient and outpatient tables) using only incorporated Connecticut town 

names.  
10. Does HOCC continue to take new patients into the pediatric clinic at this time? 
11. Submit the missing draft “bilingual (English/Spanish) patient communication” which is referred to in the 

Pediatric Clinic Transition of Care Plan. 
12. Provide a comparison of HOCC’s Pediatric Clinic charges to Community Health Center’s clinic charges. 
13. Does the Pediatric Clinic serve only Medicaid patients as seems to be indicated from the financial 

projections on page 122? 
14. The Exhibit 5 letters of support from area pediatricians acknowledge that they are interested in and have the 

capacity to accept new pediatric patients. Does this interest and capacity specifically extend to Medicaid 
patients? 

15. Have the salary/benefit expenses for the agreed to CHC position (pediatrician or pediatric nurse practitioner) 
been accounted for in the financial projections, and if so, please specify how accounted for. 
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16. Per page 30, 182 clinic patients in FY 2014 were from Bristol. The Community Health Center of Bristol is 
not in the listings provided in Table 9 or Table A (page 36). Please explain the omission. 

17. HOCC did not provide hours/days of operation for most of the private practices in Table 9. Please resubmit 
this list with the hours/days of operation information. 

18. The FY 2016 Gain/Loss from operations (Table 4, page 26) is incorrect. Please revise.  
19. Does the reduction in revenues, expenses and volume in Exhibit 10 only reflect the closing of the pediatric 

clinic or is a reduction in pediatric ED visits or pediatric surgery also reflected in these numbers? 
20. HOCC lists FY 2014 pediatric discharges as 135 on Table 5. Per FY 2014 HRS Report 400, inpatient 

pediatric discharges were identified as 206.  Please reconcile these two amounts and also compare to the FY 
2014 discharges provided in the Inpatient Discharge Database for pediatric patients age 6 months to 17 
years (see table below). 

 
HOSPITAL OF CENTRAL CONNECTICUT INPATIENT DISCHARGES 

AGES 6 MONTHS to 17 YEARS OLD:  FYs 2011 -2014 
  

DISCHARGES PATIENT DAYS   

SERVICE LINE 
FY 

2011 
FY 

2012 
FY 

2013 
FY 

2014 
FY 

2011 
FY 

2012 
FY 

2013 
FY 

2014 
  

Newborn   1       7   

Maternity 47 44 50 20 130 112 149 47   

Psychiatric 1 2 1 1 4 6 2 1   

Pediatric 227 159 232 144 432 326 414 267   

Medical/Surgical 67 61 57 24 146 114 110 52   

Total 342 266 340 190 712 558 675 374   

Source: CT Department of Public Health Acute Care Hospital Inpatient Discharge  Database    
 
21. Will HOCC still have Maternity, Psychiatric or Surgical discharges for this age co-hort? 
 
Please note that pursuant to Section 19a-639a(c) of the Connecticut General Statutes, you must submit your 
response to this request no later than sixty days from the date of this email transmission. Therefore, please 
provide your written responses to OHCA no later than Monday, November 16, 2015, otherwise your application 
will be automatically considered withdrawn.  Please email your responses to all of the following email 
addresses: OHCA@ct.gov, karen.roberts@ct.gov, jack.huber@ct.gov, tillman.foster@ct.gov. If you have any 
questions concerning this letter, please feel free to contact me at (860) 418-7069, Karen Roberts at (860) 418-
7041 or Tillman Foster at (860) 418-7031. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Jack A. Huber 
Health Care Analyst 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Durdy, Barbara <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org>
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Huber, Jack
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Foster, Tillman; Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: Completeness Letter - DN: 15-32023-CON

Jack, 
Good afternoon. 
I will send in our responses as soon as possible. 
Enjoy the weekend, 
Barbara 
  
  

From: Huber, Jack [mailto:Jack.Huber@ct.gov]  
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2015 3:25 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
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
  

DISCHARGES  PATIENT DAYS    

SERVICE LINE 
FY 

2011 
FY 

2012 
FY 

2013 
FY 

2014 
FY 

2011 
FY 

2012 
FY 

2013 
FY 

2014    

Newborn     1          7    

Maternity  47  44  50 20 130 112 149  47    

Psychiatric  1  2  1 1 4 6 2  1    

Pediatric  227  159  232 144 432 326 414  267    

Medical/Surgical  67  61  57 24 146 114 110  52    

Total  342  266  340 190 712 558 675  374    

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
  
  

 
This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and 
privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, or 
an employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and 
destroy all copies of the original message, including any attachments.  
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Greer, Leslie

From: Roberts, Karen
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:19 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Completeness Letter - DN: 15-32023-CON
Attachments: 14 - HOCC Pedi Clinic Charges.xlsx; 15 - Copy of financial_workbook_-_october 

2015.xlsx; Completeness - Docket No. 15-32023-CON.pdf; Completeness Response 
HOCC Termination of Inpatient and Outpatient Pediatric Services.docx

Leslie – for the original and PDF files.  Karen 
 

From: Feldman, Joan [mailto:JFeldman@goodwin.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2015 4:04 PM 
To: Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Roberts, Karen; User, OHCA 
Cc: Mack, David (David.Mack@hhchealth.org); Durdy, Barbara (Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org) 
Subject: FW: Completeness Letter - DN: 15-32023-CON 
 
Dear Jack: 
Attached on behalf of HOCC, I attach its responses to your completeness questions in your e mail of September 18, 
2015.  All of the tables can be found in the PDF document. 
Thank you and if you have questions, please do not hesitate to call me. 
Joan 
 

Shipman & Goodwin LLP 
C O U N S E L O R S  A T  L A W  
 

 

Joan W. Feldman
Partner 
One Constitution Plaza 
Hartford, CT 06103-1919 

 

Tel (860) 251-5104 
Fax (860) 251-5211 
jfeldman@goodwin.com 
www.shipmangoodwin.com 

 

 

Privileged and confidential. If received in error, please notify me by e-mail and delete the message.  

 please consider the environment before printing this message  
 
 
 
 

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

From: Greer, Leslie
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:49 PM
To: 'barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org'
Cc: Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim; Casagrande, 

Antony A; Furniss, Wendy; Gerrish, William; Kennedy, Jill; Stan, Christopher; Ward, 
DeVaughn; Marielle Daniels

Subject: HOCC Hearing Notice 
Attachments: 32023.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

'barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org'

Huber, Jack Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Foster, Tillman Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Casagrande, Antony A Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Furniss, Wendy Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Gerrish, William Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Kennedy, Jill Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Stan, Christopher Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Ward, DeVaughn Delivered: 11/9/2015 4:49 PM

Marielle Daniels

Ms. Durdy, 
Attached is the hearing notice for The Hospital of Central Connecticut’s hearing scheduled for December 2, 2015 @ 5:00 
p.m. 
 
 

Leslie M. Greer  
Office of Health Care Access 
Connecticut Department of Public Health  
410 Capitol Avenue, MS#13HCA, Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7013 Fax: (860) 418‐7053 
Website: www.ct.gov/ohca 
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Greer, Leslie

From: ADS <ADS@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: Re: DN: 15-32023-CON Hearing Notice 

Good day! 
 
 
Thanks so much for your ad submission.  
We will be in touch shortly and look forward to serving you. 

Don’t forget to ask for ideas to expand your diversity 
coverage. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: New Department of Labor guidelines allow web based advertising when hiring foreign nationals. To provide required 
documentation Graystone will retrieve & archive verification for the 1st and 30th days of posting for $115.00/web site.  If required, notify 
Graystone when ad placement is approved. 
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please don’t hesitate to contact us at the number below. 
 
We sincerely appreciate your business. 
 
Thank you, 
Graystone Group Advertising 
  
2710 North Avenue 
Bridgeport, CT 06604 
Phone: 800-544-0005 
Fax: 203-549-0061  
 
E-mail new ad requests to: ads@graystoneadv.com 
http://www.graystoneadv.com/ 
 
 
 

From: <Greer>, Leslie <Leslie.Greer@ct.gov> 
Date: Monday, November 9, 2015 4:02 PM 
To: ads <ads@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: DN: 15-32023-CON Hearing Notice  
 
Please run the attached hearing notice in The Herald by November 11, 2015. For billing purposes, refer to P.O. # 54772. 
In addition, please forward me a copy of the “proof of publication” when it becomes available.  
  
Thank you,  
  

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 10:20 AM
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

Subject: RE: HOCC Hearing Notice 

Thank you Leslie. 
We are all set on our end. 
 
Barbara A. Durdy 
Director, Strategic Planning  

 

 

Hartford HealthCare  

181 Patricia M. Genova Blvd. 

Newington, CT 06111 

Office: 860.972.4231 

Cell: 203.859.8174  

barbara.durdy@hhchealth.org 

www.hartfordhealthcare.org 

 

From: Greer, Leslie [mailto:Leslie.Greer@ct.gov]  
Sent: Monday, November 09, 2015 4:49 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim; Casagrande, Antony A; Furniss, Wendy; 
Gerrish, William; Kennedy, Jill; Stan, Christopher; Ward, DeVaughn; Marielle Daniels 
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

From: Robert Taylor <RTaylor@graystoneadv.com>
Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: DN: 15-32023-CON Hearing Notice 
Attachments: 15-32023np Herald.doc

Good afternoon, 
 
This notice is set to publish tomorrow. 
$460.91 
 
Thanks, 
 
Robert Taylor 
Graystone Group Advertising  
www.graystoneadv.com  
2710 North Avenue, Suite 200  
Bridgeport, CT  06604  
Phone: 203‐549‐0060 
Toll Free: 800‐544‐0005 
Fax: 203‐549‐0061  
 

From: ADS <ADS@graystoneadv.com> 
Date: Mon, 9 Nov 2015 16:21:35 ‐0500 
To: RTaylor <rtaylor@graystoneadv.com> 
Subject: FW: DN: 15‐32023‐CON Hearing Notice  
 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:45 AM
To: Roberts, Karen; Hansted, Kevin
Cc: Riggott, Kaila; Greer, Leslie; Olejarz, Barbara; Foster, Tillman
Subject: FW: HOCC-Docket No. 15-32023-CON
Attachments: Notice of Appearance.pdf; Prefiled Testimony.pdf

Dear All – Attached is HOCC’s prefiled hearing testimony and notice of appearance with cover.  Jack 
 

From: Feldman, Joan [mailto:JFeldman@goodwin.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 24, 2015 11:37 AM 
To: Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman 
Cc: Durdy, Barbara (Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org); Goyette, Karen T. 
Subject: HOCC-Docket No. 15-32023-CON 
 
Jack and Tillman: 
Attached is my notice of appearance along with our Pre-filed Testimony for the hearing to be held on Dec. 2, 2015.  I will 
be hand delivering you 5 copies of the bate stamped originals within the next hour. 
Many thanks and Happy Thanksgiving. 
Best. 
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
 
 





























































































































































































































































































































































































































(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
LINE Total Entity: FY13 FY13 FY13 FY14 FY14 FY14

Actual IP Pediatric Actual w /o Actual IP Pediatric Actual w /o
Description Results Service IP Ped Service Results Service IP Ped Service

A. OPERATING REVENUE
1 Total Gross Patient Revenue $0 $0
2 Less: Allowances $0 $0
3 Less: Charity Care $0 $0
4 Less: Other Deductions $0 $0

Net Patient Service Revenue $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5 Medicare $0 $0
6 Medicaid $0 $0
7 CHAMPUS & TriCare $0 $0
8 Other $0 $0

Total Government $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
9 Commercial Insurers $0 $0

10 Uninsured $0 $0
11 Self Pay $0 $0
12 Workers Compensation $0 $0
13 Other $0 $0

Total Non-Government $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Patient Service Revenuea 

(Government+Non-Government) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
14 Less: Provision for Bad Debts $0 $0

Net Patient Service Revenue less 
provision for bad debts $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

15 Other Operating Revenue $0 $0
17 Net Assets Released from Restrictions $0 $0

Prior 3 Year Analysis



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

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

B. OPERATING EXPENSES
1 Salaries and Wages $0 $0
2 Fringe Benefits $0 $0
3 Physicians Fees $0 $0
4 Supplies and Drugs $0 $0
5 Depreciation and Amortization $0 $0

6 Provision for Bad Debts-Otherb $0 $0
7 Interest Expense $0 $0
8 Malpractice Insurance Cost $0 $0
9 Lease Expense $0 $0

10 Other Operating Expenses $0 $0
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

INCOME/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

NON-OPERATING REVENUE $0 $0

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENSES $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Principal Payments

C. PROFITABILITY SUMMARY



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

1 Hospital Operating Margin 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
2 Hospital Non Operating Margin 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
3 Hospital Total Margin 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

D. FTEs 0 0

E. VOLUME STATISTICSc

1 Inpatient Discharges 0 0
TOTAL VOLUME 0 0 0 0 0 0

aTotal amount should equal the total amount on cell line "Net Patient Revenue" Row 14. 
bProvide the amount of any transaction associated with Bad Debts not related to the provision of direct services to patients. For additional information, refer to FASB,   
cProvide projected inpatient and/or outpatient statistics for any new services and provide actual and projected inpatient and/or outpatient statistics for any existing serv        



LINE Total Entity:

Description
A. OPERATING REVENUE
1 Total Gross Patient Revenue
2 Less: Allowances
3 Less: Charity Care
4 Less: Other Deductions

Net Patient Service Revenue 
5 Medicare
6 Medicaid 
7 CHAMPUS & TriCare
8 Other

Total Government
9 Commercial Insurers

10 Uninsured
11 Self Pay
12 Workers Compensation
13 Other

Total Non-Government

Net Patient Service Revenuea 

(Government+Non-Government)
14 Less: Provision for Bad Debts

Net Patient Service Revenue less 
provision for bad debts

15 Other Operating Revenue
17 Net Assets Released from Restrictions

Prior 3 Year Analysis

(7) (8) (9)
FY15 FY15 FY15
Actual IP Pediatric Actual w /o
Results Service IP Ped Service

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0



LINE Total Entity:

Description

Prior 3 Year Analysis

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE

B. OPERATING EXPENSES
1 Salaries and Wages
2 Fringe Benefits
3 Physicians Fees
4 Supplies and Drugs
5 Depreciation and Amortization

6 Provision for Bad Debts-Otherb

7 Interest Expense
8 Malpractice Insurance Cost
9 Lease Expense

10 Other Operating Expenses
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

INCOME/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS

NON-OPERATING REVENUE

EXCESS/(DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUE 
OVER EXPENSES

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

1 Hospital Operating Margin
2 Hospital Non Operating Margin
3 Hospital Total Margin

D. FTEs

E. VOLUME STATISTICSc

1 Inpatient Discharges
TOTAL VOLUME 

aTotal amount should equal the total amount on c        
bProvide the amount of any transaction associated                      
cProvide projected inpatient and/or outpatient stat                         

(7) (8) (9)
FY15 FY15 FY15
Actual IP Pediatric Actual w /o
Results Service IP Ped Service

0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0

0
0 0 0

               
                          No.2011-07, July 2011.

                      vices which will change due to the proposal.



(1) (2) (3) (4) (5) (6)
LINE Total Entity: FY13 FY13 FY13 FY14 FY14 FY14

Actual OP Pediatric Actual w /o Actual OP Pediatric Actual w /o
Description Results Service OP Ped Service Results Service OP Ped Service

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

1 Outpatient Visits 0 0
TOTAL VOLUME 0 0 0 0 0 0



aTotal amount should equal the total amount on cell line "Net Patient Revenue" Row 14. 
bProvide the amount of any transaction associated with Bad Debts not related to the provision of direct services to patients. For additional information, refer to FASB    
cProvide projected inpatient and/or outpatient statistics for any new services and provide actual and projected inpatient and/or outpatient statistics for any existing s        



(7) (8) (9)
FY15 FY15 FY15
Actual OP Pediatric Actual w /o
Results Service OP Ped Service

$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0
$0

$0 $0 $0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0



$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0

$0

$0 $0 $0

0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
0.0% 0.0% 0.0%

0

0
0 0 0



               
                         B, No.2011-07, July 2011.

                      ervices which will change due to the proposal.
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Greer, Leslie

From: Foster, Tillman
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 4:27 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Late File Follow-up DN: 15-32023

 
 

From: Foster, Tillman  
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Barbara Durdy (HHC) <Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org> 
Cc: Feldman, Joan <JFeldman@goodwin.com>; Huber, Jack <Jack.Huber@ct.gov>; Roberts, Karen 
<Karen.Roberts@ct.gov> 
Subject: Late File Follow‐up DN: 15‐32023 
 
Barbara‐ 
 
As a follow‐up to your December 16, 2015 late file submission, please verify as indicated in the tables below  
that there will be no projected revenue or expenses that will be generated by the dedicated pediatric  
inpatient unit and the outpatient pediatric clinic ‐ the two service lines earmarked for termination in the proposal. 
 
                                                                PROJECTED INCREMENTAL REVENUES AND EXPENSES 

                                                                                        FISCAL YEARS 2016-2018 
   

Inpatient Pediatric Unit FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 

Revenue from Operations ($0) ($0) ($0) 

Total Operating Expenses ($0) ($0) ($0) 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations $0 $0 $0 

                                                                 
                                                                 

Outpatient Pediatric Clinic FY 2017 FY 2018 FY 2019 

Revenue from Operations ($0) ($0) ($0) 

Total Operating Expenses ($0) ($0) ($0) 

Gain/(Loss) from Operations $0 $0 $0 

 
 
A simple response can be provided in email fashion to me and Jack Huber. 
 
Thank you for addressing this matter. 
 
Best wishes and enjoy your holidays. 
 
Tillman 
 
Tillman Foster 
Associate Health Care Analyst 
Department of Public Health 
Office of Health Care Access 
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410 Capitol Avenue 
MS #13HCA, P.O. Box 340308 
Hartford, CT 06134 
Phone: (860) 418‐7031 
Fax:     (860) 418‐7053 
Email: Tillman.Foster@CT.GOV 
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Greer, Leslie

From: Foster, Tillman
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 12:52 PM
To: Greer, Leslie
Subject: FW: Late File Follow-up DN: 15-32023

 
 

From: Durdy, Barbara [mailto:Barbara.Durdy@hhchealth.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 29, 2015 12:47 PM 
To: Foster, Tillman <Tillman.Foster@ct.gov> 
Cc: Feldman, Joan <JFeldman@goodwin.com>; Huber, Jack <Jack.Huber@ct.gov>; Roberts, Karen 
<Karen.Roberts@ct.gov>; Goyette, Karen T. <Karen.Goyette@hhchealth.org>; Freiheit, Carolyn 
<Carolyn.Freiheit@hhchealth.org>; Kroeber, Nancy <Nancy.Kroeber@hhchealth.org> 
Subject: RE: Late File Follow‐up DN: 15‐32023 
 
Tillman, 
As we just discussed by telephone,  there will be no incremental expenses or revenues from the pediatric inpatient 
service or outpatient clinic once the services are terminated. 
Thank you for taking the time to speak with me, 
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

 

From: Foster, Tillman [mailto:Tillman.Foster@ct.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, December 23, 2015 12:35 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: Feldman, Joan; Huber, Jack; Roberts, Karen 
Subject: Late File Follow-up DN: 15-32023 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 1:22 PM
To: Feldman, Joan
Cc: Barbara Durdy (HHC); Lazarus, Steven; Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Roberts, Karen; 

Veyberman, Alla; Greer, Leslie
Subject: 15-32023-CON Close Hearing Ltr
Attachments: 32023 Close of Hearing Ltr..pdf

Joan‐ 
 
Please see the attached Closure of Hearing letter. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the attached notice. 
 
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

From: Feldman, Joan <JFeldman@goodwin.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2015 2:59 PM
To: Foster, Tillman
Cc: Barbara Durdy (HHC); Lazarus, Steven; Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Roberts, Karen; 

Veyberman, Alla; Greer, Leslie
Subject: RE: 15-32023-CON Close Hearing Ltr

Thank you. 
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
Cc: Barbara Durdy (HHC); Lazarus, Steven; Hansted, Kevin; Riggott, Kaila; Roberts, Karen; Veyberman, Alla; Greer, 
Leslie 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:27 PM
To: Barbara Durdy
Cc: 'Karen.Roberts@po.state.ct.us'; Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, 

Kevin; Martone, Kim
Subject: The Hospital of Central CT Final Decision
Attachments: 32023 Final Decision.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

Barbara Durdy

'Karen.Roberts@po.state.ct.us' Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM

Huber, Jack Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM

Foster, Tillman Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM Read: 2/10/2016 5:35 PM

Riggott, Kaila Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM Read: 2/11/2016 7:47 AM

Hansted, Kevin Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM

Martone, Kim Delivered: 2/10/2016 5:28 PM

Roberts, Karen Read: 2/11/2016 7:17 AM

Ms. Durdy,  
Attached is the final decision for The Hospital of Central Connecticut.  
 

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
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2016 9:16 AM
To: Greer, Leslie
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, 

Kim
Subject: RE: The Hospital of Central CT Final Decision

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
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 5:28 PM 
To: Durdy, Barbara 
Cc: Roberts, Karen; Huber, Jack; Foster, Tillman; Riggott, Kaila; Hansted, Kevin; Martone, Kim 
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
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